From: Chan, Elvis M. (SF) (FB1) <Elvis.Chan@ic.fbi.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8,2016 11:11 AM

To: Frasch, Jennifer J. (WF) (FBI) <Jennifer.Frasch@ic.fbi.gov>; Schorle, Christian J. (NK)
(FBI) <Christian.Schorle@ic.fbi.gov>

Ce: Lowder, Jason P. (CYD) (FBI) <Jason.Lowder@ic.fbi.gov>; Hooper, Joseph M. (CYD)

(FBI) <Joseph.Hooper@ic.fbi. gov>; Nail, Michael A. (WF) (FBI)
<Michael Nail@ic.tbi.gov>
Subject: RE: AD Closeout brief follow up

Thanks Jennifer, We'll send you a lead shortly.

Regards,
Elvis

Flvis M. Chan

Supervisory Special Agent
Squad CY-1

San Francisco Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Work: 415-553-7605

Cell: REeEEEE-6 196

E-mail: elvis.chan@ic.fbi.gov

———————— Original message --------

From: "Frasch, Jennifer J. (WF) (FBI)" <Jennifer Frasch@ic.fbi.gov>

Date: 07/08/2016 8:08 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Schorle, Christian J. (NK) (FBI)" <Christian. Schorle/@ic.tbi.gov>

Cc: "Lowder, Jason P. (CYD) (FBI)" <Jason.Lowder@ic.tbi.gov>, "Hooper, Joseph M. (CYD) (FBI)"
<Joseph.Hooper@ic.fbi.gov>, "Nail, Michael A. (WF) (FBI)" <Michael Nail@ic.fbi.gov>, "Chan, Elvis M.
(SF) (FBI)" <Elvis. Chan@ic fbi.gov>

Subject: RE: AD Closeout brief follow up

Hello - WFO can assist, but request formal lead from SF as to what specific info they want validated.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Schorle, Christian J. (NK) (FBI)" <Christian.Schorle@ic.fbi.gov>

Date: 07/08/2016 10:45 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Frasch, Jennifer J. (WF) (FBI)" <Jennifer Frasch@ic.fbi gov=>

Cc: "Lowder, Jason P. (CYD) (FBI)" <Jason. Lowder(@ic.tbi.gov>, "Hooper, Joseph M. (CYD) (FBD)"
<Joseph.Hooper@ic.tbi.gov>, "Nail, Michael A. (WF) (FBI)" <Michael Nail@ic.tbi.gov>, "Chan, Elvis M.
(SF) (FBI)" <Elvis.Chan@jic.fbi.gov>

Subject: FW: AD Closeout brief follow up

lennifer,

Has WFO had any further contact with DNC regarding the legitimacy of the documents being released by Guccifer? SF-
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Cyber (copied) —is looking at the Guccifer stuff for us.

We will need to coordinate with the DNC attorney (Michael A. Sussmann, telephone: 202-654-6333), and ask them for
an update regarding the document review and to arrange either a meeting or call to discuss the same. We need their
assistance in helping us to determine if the documents being released are legitimate in part or whole.

Would WFO be the link to the DNC attorney or would you prefer we have SF reach out and keep your folks in the loop?
I'm trying to balance task saturating your team for things not related to your “cyber work” while also keeping your team
updated.

Thanks,

Christian

SSA Christian Schorle

Cyber Division - Chantilly, VA
ECOU - CYOS I

Desk: (703)633-5650

Cell: -3988

Email: chnistian.schorle@ic.fbi.gov

From: Yearwood, Ronald 1. (CYD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 10:22 AM

To: Lowder, Jason P. (CYD) (FBI); Schorle, Christian J. (NK) (FBL)
Subject: FW: AD Closeout brief follow up

Please assess.
Thanks

Bossabel ﬂ 7;366;75«@@’, ﬂ:
Section Chief

Cyber Division
703-633-6399

From: Leyh, George W. (RMD) (CON)

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 9:31 AM

To: Farrar, Aubrey B. (CYD) (FBI); Yearwood, Ronald J. (CYD) (FBI)
Subject: AD Closeout brief follow up

Good Morning,

Per AD Trainor’s request, here is the link that the Politico blurb had with regards to Guccifer2.0. It links to a document
that this actor claims was taken directly from the DNC servers. AD Trainor requested that this item be reviewed and
provided to the DNC for their confirmation that it is an actual document they had in their position.

The person going by the name Guccifer 2.0 has leaked the alleged Democratic plan to counter the Republican
convention.

Very Respectfully,

George W. Leyh
Cyber Division: Executive Staff Unit
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